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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
#14-0032 

ENCLOSED CAB, MOWING TRACTORS 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
April 2, 2013 
 
The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a proposal.  Here are some 
clarifications regarding the proposal for four (4), ENCLOSED CAB, MOWING TRACTORS for Fleet Management. 
 
Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, answers to specific questions are italicized. 
 

1. What is the deadline for delivery?  
Answer:  Delivery is preferred by September 2014. 
 

2. May multiple proposals be submitted?  
Answer:  Yes, as long as they meet specifications. 
 

3. Specification 5.13.1 calls 17.6 GPM, is 15 GPM acceptable?   
Answer:  No, 17.6 GPM is the minimum acceptable. 

 
4. Correction to Specification 5.13.2:  Factory mounted three spool remote control valves with quick couplers 

furnished and mounted within easy reach of operator. Minimum of three (3) valves shall have float detent 
position. 
Comment:  Minimum of Two (2) valves was replaced by minimum of three (3) valves. 
 

5. Specification 5.15.10:  Do the four (4) strobe lights need to be LED? 
Answer:  Yes.  Four (4) strobe lights need to be protected or inside the roof.  These strobe lights are in addition to 
the factory hazard lights.  LED lights cannot replace factory hazard lights. 
 

6. Specification 5.15.11:  A front weight bracket may be substituted for a grill guard.  Do you want weights?  
Answer:  No, we do not want weights.  
 

7. Specification 5.16.1:  What type of training is required?    
Answer:  Operator, mechanic, and safety training is required.  Training is only required if equipment is 
purchased. 
 

8. Specification 5.16.2:  Manufacturer will only provide diagnostic software, information, or training to their 
dealers.  Is this acceptable?   
Answer:  No.  Diagnostic software and training is required to maintain within the shop. 
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9. Specification 5.17.1 & 2:  Are manuals in CD/DVD form acceptable?   

Answer:  Yes, manuals in CD/DVD form are acceptable.   
 

Firms interested in submitting a proposal, must respond with complete information and all supplementary materials and 
deliver on or before 1:45 p.m. (CDT), Tuesday, April 8, 2013.  Late proposals will not be accepted and will not receive 
consideration for final award. 
 
Vendors are responsible for checking the website and acknowledging any addendum on the proposal response form.   
 

 
Gunda Angelica 
Purchasing Agent 
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